

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of WBTHA in June was held on the 6th at Niki's West Restaurant. President Scales brought the meeting to order at 7:30 PM with nine members present. Secretary Lawrence McKelvey read the minutes of the May16th meeting, which were taken by former Secretary Bonnie Watson. Minutes were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*President Scales was able to get in touch with Rusty Curry of Garrett Electronics. Rusty sent the new list for hunt packages. The Ace 250 is no longer listed, but the Ace 200 is. President Scales is going to contact White's of the MidSouth (Sonny James) to see what help they may be able to give WBTHA.

NEW BUSINESS

*We have received 6 entries by mail since the last meeting, plus Tony Nassef paid his entry at this meeting. After the meeting Perry Watson paid his entry, also. This brings the number of entries to 11, but one of those is Joe Box, who won the free entry at the 2016 DSTH, and Dave Totzke, who won the free entry at the Charles Garrett Memorial Hunt.

*Mike Wardlow made a motion to send an offer to the Knoxville Club (East Tennessee Relic & Coin Hunters, offering them same as early entry into the DSTH by August 1st. The motion passed.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coin: 1955, 1958, 1929. 1928 (for the money), 1945, and 1918. Mike Wardlow had a 1945 silver quarter. Oldest Coin: Mike Wardlow had a 1907 Indian head penny.

RAFFLE (Includes Larry

Willard)

1st Draw: Larry Willard won a 1964 Kennedy silver half dollar. 2nd Draw: Don Wilbanks won a 1964 Kennedy silver half dollar. 3rd Draw: Perry Watson won a tape measure/level.

MARBLE GAME

Bonnie Watson won the opportunity to draw a marble. She drew the black marble. Bonnie won \$23.00.

Mike Wardlow made a motion to cancel the July 4th meeting. Seconded by Lawrence McKelvey, it passed unanimously.

A reminder, all member DSTH entries need to be in by the July 18th meeting.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the meeting at 8:12 PM.

The second meeting of WBTHA in June was held on the 20th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30PM with eight members present. Secretary Lawrence McKelvey read the minutes of the June 6th meeting. The minutes were approved as amended. The minutes did not include Perry Watson paying his DSTH entry fee at the end of the meeting.

OLD BUSINESS

*President Scales sent an email to White's of the Mid-South, but has not received a reply. He has not contacted the East Tennessee Relic & Coin Hunters yet.

NEW BUSINESS

*Treasurer Joe Box gave the most up to date Treasurer's report.

*Joe Box purchased 12 silver rounds and 8 silver dollars at the Gadsden Coin Show. He also has 15 knives, 4 tumblers, 2 flashlights, and 8 Eisenhower dollars in box sets. The members present voted to buy them at a total cost of \$463.00.

Note: Perry Watson was paid

Note: Perry Watson was paid for his final IOU silver dollar from this purchase.

*Joe Box said we need to decide what rate the Club will give for those paying their DSTH entry fee in silver coins. The members present decided on 12 times face value.
*Mike Wardlow turned in his DSTH entry form, and is added to the entries pending his paying the silver dimes.

THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 Lead heart found at Lake Guntersville in the water. #2 1947/48 dog license tag that expired 6-30-48. #1 was the winner and was found by Perry Watson. #2 was found by Mike Wardlow. Congrats to both hunters for nice finds.

Bingo Coins: 1938, 1939, 1947 (for the money), 1917, 1920, and 1915. Mike Wardlow had a 1947 nickel.

RAFFLE

(Includes Larry Willard)
1st Draw: Mike Wardlow won
a 1964 silver half dollar.
2nd Draw: Don Wilbanks won
a 1964 silver half dollar.

MARBLE GAME

(Includes Larry Willard) Don Wilbanks won the chance to draw a marble. He drew a white marble.

Note: President Scales took 5 silver dollars out of the just purchased coins for meeting raffles. He also took out a knife and a tumbler.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the

Volume 20, Issue 7 July 2017

meeting at 8:14 PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

July 4, 2017 Happy Independence Day (No Meeting) July 18, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. August 1, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. August 15, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. September 5, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

September 19, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

September 30, 2017 Southeast Treasure Hunters Fall Hunt. October 3, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. October 7, 2017 44th Annual Deep South Treasure Hunt. October 17, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restau-

November 7, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

November 21, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.
December 5, 2917 TBD

rant.

